

DR.MADHULATHA BOYAPATI

Hyderabad, Telangana 500092 | 7893871644 | madhu907pharma@gmail.com | 31.03.1987

Professional Summary

Experienced with advanced pedagogy and research methodologies, fostering academic growth and Innovation. Utilizes evidence-based teaching strategies to enhance student engagement and learning outcomes. Knowledge of curriculum development, scholarly publication and effective mentorship, ensuring comprehensive educational experience.

Skills

MS Office	Team leadership
Internet surfing	Creative questioning
Educational leadership	Critical thinking
Teaching excellence	Public speaking
Interdisciplinary collaboration	Powerpoint presentations
Research and analysis	Research leadership
Research expertise	Interdisciplinary research
Academic publication	Experiential learning methods
Workshops and seminars	In-class lectures

Work History

Professor	12/2024 to Current
Padmini College of Pharmacy-Diganchi, Maharashtra	
Associate Professor	2022 to 2024
Marri Laxman Reddy Institute of Pharmacy Hyderabad	
Associate Professor	2020 to 2022
Margadarshan College of Pharmacy Hyderabad	
Assistant Professor	2019 to 2020
Princeton College of Pharmacy Hyderabad	
Assistant Professor	2014 to 2019
GBN Institute of Pharmacy Hyderabad	
Assistant Professor	2011 to 2014
Patiolla Ramakrishna Reddy College of Pharmacy Hyderabad	

Education

Ph.D	2023
LNCT University	
M.Pharmacy-Pharmacognosy	2011
National College of Pharmacy-Shimoga	
Distinction (77%)	
B.Pharmacy	2008
Rajiv Gandhi College of Pharmacy Gulbarga	
First (72%)	

Intermediate

Sri Chaitanya Junior Kalasala Kukatpally, Hyd

First (86%)

S.S.C

St. Anns High School - BHEL Hyd

First (83%)

Accomplishments

- ✓ Topped in M.Pharm and acquired merit medal from college.
- ✓ Won 3rd prize for the best model in pharma exhibition conducted at National level.

Languages known

English

Kannada

Telugu

Hindi

Publications

- ✓ Antiulcer activity of *Ammania baccifera* Linn. International journal of chemical sciences, 9(3),1053-1062, 2011.
- ✓ Anticonvulsant activity of hydro-alcoholic extract of leaves of *Calotropis gigantea* Linn. V-11(2), Int. J. Chem. Sci, 773-780, 2013.
- ✓ Diuretic activity of *Celosia argentea* L. V-4, I-4, IJPRS, 146-152, 2015.
- ✓ Anticonvulsant activity of Methanolic extract of Jatamansi churna. V-4, I-4, IJPRS, 129-134, 2015.
- ✓ Prescription Analysis of Drugs Prescribed for Children in Eastern Hyderabad, Telangana, India. 6(1), International Journal of Pharmacy Practice and Drug Research (IJPPDR), 9-14, 2016.
- ✓ Preparation and Evaluation of Various Herbal Hair Oil Formulations. Volume 8, Issue 7,1817-1828, WJPR, 2019.
- ✓ Analgesic Activity of Hydro-Alcoholic Leaf Extract of *Acacia Nilotica*. Volume 11, Issue 16, 1-11, WJPR, 2022.
- ✓ Preparation and Evaluation of Spherical Poly Electrolyte Coacervates of Zidovudine Prepared By Emulsification Method. Volume 7, Issue 11, IJSDR, November 2022.
- ✓ Design, prepare and characterization of sulfasalazine floating tablets. Vol 10, Issue 2, 187-200, Int. J. of Pharmacy and Analytical Research (IJPAR), 2021.
- ✓ Evaluation of Diuretic Activity of *Heteropogon contortous* Linn". International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts, Volume 11, Issue 3, March 2023, pp b685-b698.
- ✓ Evaluation of Diuretic Activity of *Desmodium gangeticum* Linn". International Journal of Science and Research, Volume 12, Issue 3, March 2023, pp 415-420.
- ✓ Antiepileptic Activity of *Calotropis procera* Linn Flowers. Volume 9, Issue 8, World Journal of Pharmaceutical and Medical Research (WJPMR), 2023.
- ✓ Antirolithiatic Activity of *Desmodium gangeticum* L and *Heteropogon Contortous* L. Volume 11, Issue 11, Page No 395-408, Journal of Technology(JOT), 2023.
- ✓ Aromatherapy: A Holistic Healing Treatment Using Essential Oils. World Journal of Pharmaceutical Research, Volume 14, Issue 1, 313-332, 2024.
